Hunting F. Deutsch
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

GOVERNOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

DEO Communiqueé

DATE: May 14, 2012
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program S &

SUBJECT:  Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update — TEN 42-11: Release and
Availability of Employment and Training Administration (ETA) Reports on the
Reemployment and Eligibility Assessment (REA) Initiative

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update
42-11, issued May 7, 2012. This TEN update contains two reports: (1) Impact of the
Reemployment and Eligibility Assessment (REA) Initiative, Department of Labor Report to
Congress on FY 2009 Appropriation for Reemployment and Eligibility Assessments; and (2)
Impact of the Reemployment and Eligibility Assessment (REA) Initiative in Nevada.

Florida was included in the 2009 study which concluded that Florida’s REA program was
effective in facilitating the exit of UC recipients from the Ul system, reducing Ul benefit
payments and assisting Ul recipients to achieve improved employment outcomes.

ACTION REQUIRED

Please share this information with appropriate workforce partners.

AUTHORITY
U. S. Department of Labor — ETA

ATTACHMENT

TEN 42-11
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